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BID NO.: 50-00130118 BID FORM

Non Public Works

All Public Work Projects are required to use the Louisiana Uniform Public Work Bid Form

All prices must be held firm unless an escalation provision is requested in this bid. Jefferson Parish will allow one escalation
during the term of the contract, which may not exceed the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics National Index for all Urban
Consumers, unadjusted 12 month figure. The most recently published figure issued at the time an adjustment is requested
will be used. A request must be made in writing by the vendor, and the escalation will

only be applied to purchases made after the request is made.

Are you requesting an escalation provision?
YES no_ A
MAXIMUM ESCALATION PERCENTAGE REQUESTED " %
INITIAL BID PRICES WILL REMAIN FIRM THROUGH THE DATE OF 7 / & / 2020

For the purposes of comparison of bids when an escalation provision is requested, Jefferson Parish will apply the maximum
escalation percentage quoted by the bidder to the period to which it is applied in the bid. The initial price and the escalation
will be used to calculate the total bid price. It will be assumed,for comparison of prices only, that an equal amount of material

or labor is purchased each month throughout the entire contract.

DELIVERY: FOB JEFFERSON PARISH
INDICATE DELIVERY DATE ON EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES /L P AR

LOUISIANA CONTRACTOR'’S LICENSE NO.: (if applicable)
THIS SECTION MUST BE COMPLETED BY BIDDER:

FRMNAME: _ 2 EARIMG  DICTRIBUTURS T e

aooress: V() ACCECS  AJAO

oy, state: S [RATEORD cT w06l 15

TeLeprone: (S0 £00-§40 Fx (209 275-£Y 0 3

EMAIL ADDRESS: _ZCC( /C‘f, bfﬁj - (‘:-j 56//’—!/’5 ct~ (O~T

In the event that addenda are issued with this bid, bidders MUST acknowledge all addenda on the bid form.Bidder must
acknowledge receipt of an addendum on the bid form as indicated. Fallure to acknowledge any addendum on the bid form

will result in bid rejection.

Acknowledge Receipt of Addenda: NUMBER: 2 /
NUMBER: <# 2
NUMBER:
NUMBER:

o2
v

TOTAL PRICE OF AVL BID ITEMS: § L/ 0/; 769
sownrvne: /10T A (Dot Victoe Crinspesz

SIGNATURE: -
: Printed Name
e K&A (ot O pIRNKCER

SIGNING INDICATES YOU HAVE READ AND COMPLY WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS AND CONDITIONS.

NOTE: All bids should be returned with the BID NUMBER and BID OPENING DATE
indicated on the outside of the envelope submitted to the Purchasing Department.



DATE: 3/11/2020

INVITATION TO BID FROM JEFFERSON PARISH - continued

Page 6

BID NO.: 60-00130118 SEALED BID
ITEM RICE
NUMBER | QUANTITY | Uum DESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES ”{;{};TED TOTALS

2.00 EA
5.00 EA
2.00 EA
10.00 EA
8.00 EA

ONE TIME PURCHASE OF A QUANTIY OF VALVES
FOR JEFFERSON PARISH DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC WORKS, WATER

0010 ASCO VALVE # 8347A002 {OR EQUAL)

$3Y7 #0002 HC /9—0/50/ 110)50

PURCHASE OF ITEMS ONLY-NO INSTALLATION

0020 ASCO REBUILD KIT #302767 (OR EQUAL)

0030 ASCO VALVE # 8342C001MS {OR EQUAL})

§34ACco0IMS AC /pw/g;p/ i1g/50

0040 ASCO REBUILD KIT #306191-MS
(OR EQUAL)

0050 ASCO VALVE # 8210G034 (OR EQUAL)

506034 ACI0/40, iigf sy

/3,67 %

2730 %

~07 —
/613 A
) ag
0817 | 1, 3627
29 | 22707
oZ 7.




Non-Public Works Bid

AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF Connesdio, |

_PARISH/COUNTY OF (Ve Haver

/
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally came and appeared: Lf" { ij’ﬁ‘r’ @ :

(a (e-hres = » (Affiant) who after being by me duly sworn, deposed and said that

he/she is the fully authorized Qa‘?ﬁ Ny l V(mmﬁ ey of Efﬁl? IVG DISTIR B FAENtity),

the party who submitted a bid in response to Bid Number §0~0g] 3 JIF, to the Parish of

Jefferson.

Affiant further said:

Campaign Contribution Disclosures
(Choose A or B, if option A is indicated please include the required

attachment):

Choice A Attached hereto is a list of all campaign contributions, including
the date and amount of each contribution, made to current or
former elected officials of the Parish of Jefferson by Entity,
Affiant, and/or officers, directors and owners, including
employees, owning 25% or more of the Entity during the two-year
period immediately preceding the date of this affidavit or the
current term of the elected official, whichever is greater. Further,
Entity, Affiant, and/or Entity Owners have not made any
contributions to or in support of current or former members of the
Jefferson Parish Council or the Jefferson Parish President through
or in the name of another person or legal entity, either directly or

indirectly.

Choice B ;\4 there are NO campaign contributions made which would require
disclosure under Choice A of this section.
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Debt Disclosures
(Choose A or B, if option A is indicated please include the required

attachment):

Choice A Attached hereto is a list of all debts owed by the affiant to any
elected or appointed official of the Parish of Jefferson, and any and
all debts owed by any elected or appointed official of the Parish to
the Affiant.

Choice B é There are NO debts which would require disclosure under Choice
A of this section.

Affiant further said:

That Affiant has employed no person, corporation, firm, association, or other
organization, either directly or indirectly, to secure the public contract under which he
received payment, other than persons regularly employed by the Affiant whose services
in connection with the construction, alteration or demolition of the public building or
project or in securing the public contract were in the regular course of their duties for
Affiant; and

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.]
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That no part of the contract price received by Affiant was paid or will be paid to any
person, corporation, firm, association, or other organization for soliciting the contract,
other than the payment of their normal compensation to persons regularly employed by

the Affiant whose services in connection with the construction, alteration or demolition

of the public building or project were in the re;gufar course of their duties for Affiant.

_/////7/& ///K

Sigrature of Affiant

j/c:’?'?*f? L (Q (AB)2E)

Printed Name of Affiant

SWORN AND SUBSCRIBED TO BEFORE ME

ONTHE /.3 DAYOF /4;»'/{' , 2020

s nd

Votary Public
d fwfé"l'#/{arqans}(

Printed Name of Notary

1999297

Notary/Bar Roll Number "

My commission expires D¢ -l— 3,202

Mark T. Marganskl
NOTARY PUBLIC~ CONNECT&CUT

Account # 14879
My Commission Expires Oct 31,2022
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